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Mr. Michael Dumaresq

castagna Constructlion Company
65 Parker Street

Newburyport, MA 013950

RE: Rdhesive Guarantee

Dear Mr. Dumaresq;

Roberts has tested the compatibility of Fiber-Loc Technologles
ABC.Encapsulant with Roberts 3057/7300 Tile hdhesives. Rokerts
will warranty the application of the aforementioned adhesives,
for one year, providing it is used according te our product

recomnmendations.

Roberts will not be held responeible for failure due to faulty
installation, improper, dusty or contaminated substrates,
roblems caused by moisture, fungus, excessive alkali, er poet

installatien maintenance.

T¢ T can be of any further assistance, please feel [ree to call
me.

/?k cerely,
L, 7

D&Ve Baker
Technical Services Menager
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